tarolina Rook

[ e e =———— = v = === === ==
From: Ken Huffer

Sent: Friday, October 04, 2019 7:16 AM

To: Rick Olson; Mary Starrett; Casey Kulla; Carolina Rook; Keri Hinton
Cc: Christian Boenisch

Subject: FW: Appointment of Toney Cinnamon

See Joyce Morrow’s request below, regarding appointment to HAYC Board. We will add to next week’s agenda for
consideration.

Carolina — please add to agenda packet.

Thank you,

Ken Huffer

County Administrator

Yamhill County

535 NE 5" St.

McMinnville, OR 97128

Ph: 503-434-7501 Fax: 503-434-7553
Email: hufferk@co.yamhill.or.us
Website: www.co.yamhill.or.us

¥***¥*¥OREGON PUBLIC RECORD***%%*
Messages to and from this email address may be subject to Oregon Public Records Law.

FEFEFXCONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE*# -+

This electronic mail may contain confidential information this is being transmitted to and only for the use of the recipients named
above. Reading, disclosure, discussion, dissemination, distribution, or copying this information by anyone other than the intended
recipients or his or her employees or agents is strictly prohibited. If you have received the electronic mail in error, please
immediately destroy it and contact me at 503-434-7501.

From: Joyce Morrow <joyce@hayc.org>
Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2019 5:37 PM
To: Ken Huffer <hufferk@co.yamhill.or.us>
Cc: Joyce Morrow <joyce@hayc.org>
Subject: Appointment of Toney Cinnamon

[This email originated outside of Yamhill County]

Hi Ken,

Mike Gougler, HAYC commissioner and myself interviewed Toney Cinnamon last evening for a HAYC commissioner
position. Mike Gougler wants to step down due to health issues. After interviewing Toney, we would like for him to be
become an HAYC commissioner. We believe he would be a good addition to the board. We like to have a diversity of
skill sets on the board. Mike Gougler is a developer and has brought the construction perspective to the board. Toney
has previously worked for construction companies in a management position and has great compassion for people
struggling in life situations. We feel he would also bring the construction skill set and perspective to the board. Our
mission is providing affordable housing for clients of Yamhill County and construction of housing is part of our process.

Toney was raised in Newberg during his school age years. He currently lives in McMinnville and is a third generation
family to live here. He cares about the people of our county.
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We are requesting the Yamhill County Board of Commissioners to appoint Toney Cinnamon to serve the remaining term
of office of Mike Gougler's. Mike's term expires December 31, 2021. Toney would serve from January 1, 2020 -
December 31, 2021. Please advise if the Commissioners approve Toney Cinnamon's appointment.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. If you have any questions, please contact me.
Sincerely,

Joyce Morrow

Chair, Board of Commissioners

Housing Authority of Yamhill County

Direct: 503-883-4318 | Main Office: 503-883-4300
jmorrow@hayc.org | www.hayc.org

Please Note: It is our policy to make every attempt to return client email within two business days.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message may contain confidential or privileged information. If you have received this message in error, please do not review,
disclose, copy, or distribute the e-mail. Instead, please notify me immediately by replying to this message or calling me. Thank you.
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